Craig, Sondra

From: Elsen, Nikki

Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 6:25 PM
To: Craig, Sondra

Subject: Fwd: Amendment to cip

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kahlow, Chris <kahlowc@cityoflacrosse.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:25:46 PM

To: Elsen, Nikki <Elsenn@cityoflacrosse.org>
Subject: Amendment to cip

Nikki,
Can these be added to legistar as cip amendments for tonight?

Cip #594 6th street south move to 2025. $75,000
Project will be in 2025

Cip #896 pine street corridor study move to 2025, $75,000.
Low priority

Thank you.
Chris Kahlow

Get Qutlook for iOS



Craig, Sondra .

From: Elsen, Nikki

Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 6:26 PM
To: Craig, Sondra

Subject: Fwd: Cip 594

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kahlow, Chris <kahlowc@cityoflacrosse.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:40:17 PM

To: Elsen, Nikki <Elsenn@cityoflacrosse.org>
Subject: Cip 594

This item will not be moved but needs to be described as to actual project.

Cip #594 6th street project

$75,000 for design and soft costs including green complete streets components. These components will include bike
lanes, soil cells for urban tree canopy and grass boulevards where appropriate and any additional green infrastructure to
follow the climate action plan throughout the project from State street to Cass street.

Can this be substituted for the amendment | originally sent? Engineering clarified the cip.
Chris

Chris Kahlow

District 6 Council Member
Council President

City of La Crosse
Kahlowc@cityoflacrosse.org
608-448-5114



